

Minutes from FAC meeting on April 7, 2020

Members present (via Zoom): David Armstrong (Chair), Josh Burk, Kate Conley (Dean), Sarah Day (scribe), Martin Gallivan, Bill Hutton, Elizabeth Radcliffe

- 1) The minutes from the March 31 meeting were approved.
- 2) Kate discussed progress in enabling better data searches and curating faculty data in order to better track the numbers of faculty in various positions. FAC discussed the current hiring pause and various scenarios for the end of remote teaching. Kate also mentioned that she's had initial conversations with incoming A&S Dean Maria Donoghue Velleca.
- 3) David discussed possible modifications to course evaluations for Spring 2020 and Provost support for tenure-clock delays if requested.
- 4) FAC discussed modifying their proposal for a DEI committee to include one staff member appointed by the dean.
- 5) FAC continued to discuss how to make necessary appointments to university-level committees.